Carolina Rook

Subject: FW: Investment Committee Appointee

From: Mike Green <greenm@co.yamhill.or.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Ken Huffer <hufferk@co.yamhill.or.us>

Cc: Justin Hogue <hoguej@co.yamhill.or.us>; Keri Hinton <hintonk@co.yambhill.or.us>
Subject: Investment Committee Appointee

Ken:

Have had a candidate, Ekatrina St Ores, who applied to fill the open position on the Investment Committee this last
January. (We now have two opening as Diane is moving to Texas). She and | had several meetings as is extremely
qualified. She actually ended up running for Treasurer but finished third. The plan was to have her attend the last
Investment meeting to more familiarize herself with the people and process. Obviously, that did not happen.

Would like to submit her to the BOC for approval/appointment. She confirmed just now that she would like to serve. |
believe Keri keeps a copy of her app. Also, her background was in the voter’s pamphlet.

Do you need more from me and should | be presenting her. In the past, | have discussed this in the informal but know it
happens at the formal meetings.

Your help is appreciated.

By the way Yamhill County made national news. A mailed in ballot {envelope was shown on Meet the Press last Sunday.
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